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MEMORANDUM

TO: - 'John Payne
| Eric Neisser
FROM:-‘ Barbara Williams
RE: Piscataway
DATE: May 24, 1985

Talked to‘Rusé today re vatstanding motion. He
said he called Salsburg yesterdav and he wanted’it set down
on short notice next week. Judgs Heucpentelli disagreed with
a- short notice procedure and requastzd all parties be
advised(of a return day in accordance with the Rules.k
Russ indicated that "Hdpefully, the findings will be done
before the return day."  Ruass saii to do nothing until

receipt of a letter from Salsburg.



